



MICHELLE CARTER
PROJECT ENGINEER

CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *B.S. Environmental Engineering, Clemson University, 2016*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **Nov. 2019 - Present:** All4, LLC., Herndon, VA – Project Engineer
- ◆ **Dec. 2017 – Oct. 2019:** US Ecology, Inc. – National Program Manager
- ◆ **July 2016 – Dec. 2017:** US Ecology, Inc. – Contract Support Coordinator

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ *Development of waste database and data upkeep*
- ✓ *On-site hazardous waste storage compliance auditing*
- ✓ *Preparation of Annual/Biennial reporting material (RCRA, DOT Reports)*
- ✓ *Hazardous waste characterization (RCRA and State Specific)*

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Ms. Michelle Carter graduated from Clemson University in May 2016 with a Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering. Before her career at ALL4, Ms. Carter spent over three years working with Total Waste Management contracts (TWM) at U.S. Ecology, Inc concerning the management of hazardous and non-hazardous waste. Ms. Carter's current role with ALL4 is a Project Engineer, supporting the various needs associated with air quality permitting and compliance.